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From:

Sent: 25 February 2014 16:16

To: =5

Cc:

Subject: RE: infringement of the geographical indications in according to the Regulation (EU)

No 1151/2012 of November, 21th 2012

Dea -

Further to my email of 20 February, 1 am writing to let you know how we have dealt with the issues you have raised in
respect of the olive oil on sale in Harrods.

UK Trading Standards officers raised this issue with the store. As a result of their investigation, the company will be
making changes to rectify the labelling of the ofive oil. All stock currently in the business will be uplifted from the
business by the vendor, and will be replaced as soon as labels have been approved, printed and applied.

We have asked Trading Standards Officers to monitor the situation to make sure the changes are implemented.

| hope you find this solution satisfactory but please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any further queries about
this matter or any other issues relating to enforcement of the protection granted to PDOs and PGls.

Kind regards

- Food Policy Advisor - EU Protected Food Names | Food Policy Unit
Defra | Area 3a Nobel House | 17 Smith Square | London | SW1P 3JR

el GEREN -

www.gov.uk/ protectéd-food-names~gu idance-for-producers
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Fromz
Sent: 13 February 2014 16:17
To:

Cc:
Subject: R: infringement of the geographical indications in according to the Regulation (EU) No 115 1/2012 of
November, 21th 2012

Dear -

We thank you in advance for your cooperation.
!

Yours sincerely,

Da
Inviato: giovedi 13 febbraio 2014 17.01

PR



Cc:
Oggetto: RE: infringement of the geographical indications in according to the Regulation (EU) No 1151/2012 of

November, 21th 2012 .

Dear (YSNNES

] am writing to confirm receipt of your email regarding the Extra Virgin Olive Oil sold by Harrods. We will look into the
concerns you raise and will be in touch again once we have further information.

Kind regards

Food Policy Unit] EU Protected Food Names

Defra | Area 3a Nobel House | 17 Smith Square | London | SW1P 3IR
Te

www.gov.uk/ protected-food-names-guidance-for-producers
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